
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE September 03, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT 2020 HOMELAND 

SECURITY REALLOCATION OF FUNDING APPLICATIONS AC 
  

Request: Seeking approval to submit applications for the HSGP on behalf of TPD, TFD, and IT. 

Agency: MS Office of Homeland Security (MOHS)  

Grant: Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) 

City Entity: City of Tupelo - Tupelo Fire Department, Tupelo Police Department (Specifically 

EOD), Tupelo IT Department 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: 09 September 2021, 8:00 AM. 

Total Requested Amount: Exact figures TBD. 

Overview: The purpose of the HSGP is to provide funds to eligible local, tribal, and state 

agencies to assist in the prevention of catastrophic or terrorist events. Additionally, HSGP funds 

aid communities and agencies in the five critical National Preparedness Goals: Prevention, 

Protection, Mitigation, Response and Recovery. 


